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AN INITIATIVE BY
PEOPLE’S ASSOCIATION

My Neighbourhood,
My Home!
Singapore is a multi-racial society that celebrates the diversity and
vibrancy of different cultures, ethnicities and religions. What better
way to discover the gastronomical cuisines, heritage and architectural
landmarks and recreational activities than to start with a leisurely
stroll around your neighbourhood. An initiative of the People’s
Association, “Your Neighbourly Welcome Guide” contains colourful
anecdotes and well-kept secrets from residents and volunteers. These
unique stories of places, activities and experiences are happening
right in your neighbourhood.
Discover Bishan-Toa Payoh GRC and Marymount SMC, and other
neighbourhoods through the e-guides here:
www.pa.gov.sg/our-programmes/community-integration
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Singapore Together is about the Government working with
Singaporeans, and Singaporeans working with one another, to
build our future Singapore. The Government will open up more
partnership opportunities for Singaporeans to participate. The
Government also hopes to support more citizen-led efforts.
Whatever our background or interests, we can each step
forward to contribute in areas that we care about. By working
together, we can turn diversity into strength and transform
challenges into opportunities, to build a Singapore that present
and future generations of Singaporeans will be proud of.

AN INITIATIVE BY
PEOPLE’S ASSOCIATION

My Neighbourhood,
My Home!
Singapore is a multi-racial society that celebrates the diversity and
vibrancy of different cultures, ethnicities and religions. What better
way to discover the gastronomical cuisines, heritage and architectural
landmarks and recreational activities than to start with a leisurely
stroll around your neighbourhood. An initiative of the People’s
Association, “Your Neighbourly Welcome Guide” contains colourful
anecdotes and well-kept secrets from residents and volunteers. These
unique stories of places, activities and experiences are happening
right in your neighbourhood.
Discover Bishan-Toa Payoh GRC and Marymount SMC, and other
neighbourhoods through the e-guides here:
www.pa.gov.sg/our-programmes/community-integration

No part of this guidebook may be reproduced
without the written permission of People’s
Association. All rights reserved.
Photo Disclaimer:
Several photographs in this book were taken
during the pre-COVID-19 period.
Copyright © 2022 by People’s Association.
All information is correct at time of publication
(September 2022).
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Welcome to Our
Neighbourhood!
P07

Food Hunt

P13

Fun In The Sun

P19

Be A Part Of
The Community

•

A hawker centre packed with
delectable local delights

•

Activate your five senses at the Toa
Payoh Sensory Park

•

Join Coastal Cleanup in saving
the environment

•

Discover hip cafes and Asian food
along Upper Thomson Enclave

•

Stroll along the streams of
Kallang River

•

Monthly food distribution to less
fortunate families

•

Other affordable food delights
and more!

•

Transport back in time at Toa Payoh
Town Park and more!

•

Learn different ways of reducing
waste through upcycling and more!

P09

Tracing Our Roots

P17

P21

People Of The
Neighbourhood

•

The Big-Hearted Volunteer

•

The Singapore’s First Female Olympian

•

The Trishaw Train Creator

Connect With
Your Community

•

Uncover the history of
Bukit Brown Cemetery

•

Enjoy an educational DIY eco trail at a
urban garden void deck

•

Visit one of the first traditional forest
monasteries in Singapore

•

Forge a kampong spirit at a
hydroponics corner

•

Explore the origins of one of the
oldest Hindus temples in Toa Payoh
and more!

•

Cultivate a clean and sustainable living
in Marymount

Temple St
登婆街

MORE ABOUT

Toa Payoh HDB Blocks

SINGAPORE

FOOD
PARADISE

FESTIVALS &
CULTURES

THE OLD &
THE NEW

Ask almost anyone, and they
will tell you eating is one of
our favourite things to do!
Our multicultural identity has
opened us to the wide variety
of cuisines and culinary trends.
A definite treat for your taste
buds, experience the richness of
our different spices, coconut and
pandan as you chew into our
flavourful local delights which you
can find around the corner.

As a vibrant cityscape with many
cultures, Singapore has many
festivals and events for everyone
to join. People from all different
racial and cultural backgrounds
can enjoy exciting festivals like
the Chingay festival, Thaipusam,
Deepavali, Hari Raya Puasa and
Mid-Autumn festival.

Old shophouses amidst shiny new
skyscrapers. In Singapore, one
way we keep our history alive is
through active conservation. A
lot of the old houses, shophouses
and places of significance have
been preserved to remind us of
our roots. Some of these places
are where early immigrants lived
or worked. While exploring our
neighbourhoods, you will find
charming old-school places woven
into our cosmopolitan lifestyle and
given new lives as eateries, shops,
or other indulgences.

Explore

Bishan-Toa Payoh GRC
& Marymount SMC
Welcome to our neighbourhood!
Discover hidden gems around this
charming town of Bishan-Toa Payoh
like the iconic Observation Tower. You
can enjoy a wide range of delectable
local delights at Toa Payoh, or immerse
in the tranquillity of nature around
Bishan-Toa Payoh and Marymount.

Experience a slice of Singapore right in your neighbourhood!
Discover an eclectic mix of food, heritage, shopping, culture
and more right at your doorstep and mingle with people in your
neighbourhood through fun-filled workshops and events.
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A CHARMING TOWN
WITH A HISTORY

INTRODUCING

BISHAN-TOA PAYOH GRC
& MARYMOUNT SMC

Bishan-Toa Payoh GRC
Originally a natural swampland
and Chinese cemetery, BishanToa Payoh has evolved into a
modern town equipped with
impressive amenities, town
centre, shopping malls and
tranquil nature reserves. Being
the second satellite town in
Singapore, Toa Payoh is a
town full of firsts - first Mass
Rapid Transit (MRT) station,
first neighbourhood police post
system and many more. At the
heart of Bishan and Marymount
lies one of the largest urban parks
in Singapore where communities
gather together for recreation and
bonding. Go on and explore this
charming town, and you may find
hidden gems along the way!
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A NEW TOWN
WITH CLOSE
COMMUNITIES
Marymount SMC

Despite being a relatively new
town, Marymount is equipped
with excellent amenities such as
parks, schools and many more.
But more importantly, it is the
close communities that make this
place so special.
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FOOD HUNT

KEEP OUR

TABLES CLEAN

From savoury dishes to sweet snacks or desserts, a plethora of
food options awaits the adventurous foodie. Explore a variety of
local eats right in your neighbourhood today!

TOA PAYOH WEST
MARKET AND
FOOD CENTRE
127 Lorong 1 Toa Payoh

This small hawker centre is
packed with relatively wellknown stalls offering the popular
fried carrot cake, tasty halal
Prawn Noodles and handmade
paus. Do come early for these
treats as most of the stalls will
close by noon!
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FOOD ALONG UPPER
THOMSON ROAD
Upper Thomson Road

Go on a journey along this food
stretch and discover a diverse
range of cuisines at any time
of the day! You can satisfy
your hungry tummy at night
with crispy Roti Prata or hang
out with friends at one of the
delightful hipster cafes over a
casual meal.

#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide

TOA PAYOH LORONG
8 MARKET AND
FOOD CENTRE
210 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh

Located in Toa Payoh East, this
famous hawker centre offers
plenty of affordable and tasty
food options to residents living
around the area. Remember to
try the rich and flavourful braised
White Beehoon and Fried Oyster
Omelette at this hawker centre!

In Singapore, it’s mandatory
for diners to return their
trays and clear their tables in
hawker centres, coffeeshops
and food courts. Let’s keep
our public dining places
clean together!

KIM KEAT PALM
MARKET AND
FOOD CENTRE

22 Lorong 7 Toa Payoh

Tuck in a bowl of delicious Beef
Noodles and share a few rolls
of Popiah with your family and
friends at this revamped Kim Keat
Palm Market and Food Centre. If
you enjoy Singapore street food,
this is the place to be!

TOA PAYOH LORONG
5 FOOD CENTRE

FOOD ALONG
LORONG 4 TOA PAYOH

Toa Payoh Lorong 5 Food Centre
is known for their supply of local
delights, drinks, desserts and light
bites. Some of the must-try food
include succulent BBQ Chicken
Wings, halal seafood and smoky
Fried Kway Teow!

Head down to these coffeeshops
and enjoy a scrumptious spread
of Fried Hokkien Mee, cooked in
rich prawn broth; famous cheese
Prata, and Fish Head Curry. A
perfect place to satisfy your
cravings of local delights!

75 Lorong 5 Toa Payoh
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73 Lorong 4 Toa Payoh
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TRACING

OUR ROOTS
Our neighbourhoods are rich with heritage and history. Take a walk
down the streets and you will find historical places and conserved
architecture, each with a story to tell.

THE DRAGON
PLAYGROUND

28 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh

This iconic dragon playground
is one of the prominent features
in Toa Payoh. Designed in 1979
by Housing and Development
Board’s (HDB) interior designer
Khor Ean Ghee, visitors can
admire the design of the
playground consisting of
terrazzo tiles and the body of
colourfully-painted steel rings.

KWONG WAI SIEW
PECK SAN THENG
50 Bishan Lane

Built on the former ground of
a Chinese cemetery, Kwong
Wai Siew Peck Sang Theng
is a cultural oganisation and
columbarium located in Bishan.
Visit the heritage gallery and
learn the history of Kampong
San Teng. Admission is free.

BUKIT BROWN
CEMETERY
36C Lorong Halwa

LET’S BE

CONSIDERATE

Located in the central area
of Singapore, Bukit Brown
Cemetery was the first
municipal cemetery to serve the
needs of the Chinese community
during colonial Singapore.
It plays a significant role in
Singapore’s cultural history with
many prominent Singaporeans
buried in this cemetery.

When visiting various heritage sites, refrain
from making too much noise out of respect.
Together, let’s create a pleasant experience of
our cultural heritage!
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BISHAN
HERITAGE
TRAIL

TOA PAYOH
HERITAGE
TRAIL

THE SALVATION
ARMY
TERRITORIAL
HEADQUARTERS

LIAN SHAN
SHUANG LIN
MONASTERY

184 Jalan Toa Payoh

20 Bishan Street 22

The Lian Shuang Lin Monastery,
also known as, the ‘Twin Grove
of The Lotus Mountain’ stands
as Singapore’s oldest Buddhist
monastery. Admire the beautiful
architecture which has the
typical upturned ‘swallow-tail’
end sweep on either side of the
roof ridges when you are there!

Established in 1935, The
Salvation Army in Singapore
plays an important role in
initiating regular programmes,
including health checks and
haircuts for the senior citizens
in the community. Today, the
current territorial headquarters
serves Singapore, Malaysia
and Myanmar and is a familiar
fixture in Bishan.

SRI VAIRAVIMADA
KALIAMMAN
TEMPLE

HARMONY
CENTRE @
AN-NAHDHAH

2001 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh

The Sri Vairavimada
Kaliamman Temple is one of
the oldest Hindu temples in
Singapore. The history of the
temple began with a choultree
(rest area) in the Orchard area
in the 1860s. You can easily
notice the ornate statue of the
goddess Kali at the temple’s
tower entrance.

9A Bishan Street 14

Being the first harmony centre
to be built within a Mosque’s
compound, the two-storey
centre showcases exhibits,
artifacts and information about
Islamic civilisation and lifestyle.
There are trained guides
stationed at the centre to
provide visitors with first-hand
accounts of the Islamic faith.

CHURCH OF THE
RISEN CHRIST
91 Toa Payoh Central

KONG MENG SAN
PHOR KARK SEE
MONASTERY

Opened in 1971, the Church of
the Risen Christ drew Catholics
from other parts of the area
including Braddell, Balestier
and Thomson Road. Like other
religious instutions in Toa
Payoh, the church has been an
important pillar of support in
the community with a number
of social ventures.

88 Bright Hill Road

Founded in 1921, Kong Meng
San Phor Kark See Monastery
is one of the most significant
and renowned monasteries
in Southeast Asia. Today,
the monastery sits on over
70,000 square metres which is
equivalent to the size of almost
11 football fields!
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FUN SUN
IN THE

TOA PAYOH CREST
PLAYGROUND
131 Lorong 1 Toa Payoh

If you prefer to be out and about, working out in green spaces or just
taking leisurely walks, add these outdoor neighbourhood spaces to
your list for your next day out in the sun.

Nestled within the towering
blocks of Lorong 1 Toa Payoh, this
playground features raised mounds
and stepping stones are recreated
to resemble the ‘big swamp’. Kids
can have fun sliding down in those
colourful tunnel slides!

TOA PAYOH
SENSORY PARK
Lorong 5 Toa Payoh

Activate your five senses as you
explore this sensory park located in
the midst of a mature estate in Toa
Payoh. It’s a perfect day out for the
very young and the very old!

ABC WATERS @
KALLANG RIVER
10 Bishan Street 13

Hop over to this peaceful
river channel and explore a
meandering stream, small
islands with plants and natural
materials such as rocks and civil
engineering techniques that
soften the edges of the waterway.
The river channel was designed
based on a flood plain concept.

FOOTPATH

COURTESY
Remember that we share a
common footpath. If you are
a cyclist, please give way to
pedestrians and ring your
bell politely in advance to
alert them if needed.
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TOA PAYOH
TOWN PARK

Lorong 6 Toa Payoh

Travel back in time as you take
an enjoyable stroll around this
tranquil park. Sit at one of the
gazebos under the willow trees
and admire the cascading
waterfall, a series of delightful
bridges, and not forgetting the
iconic Observation Tower.

#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide
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A DAY HIKE
Explore the beauty of the
nature corridor and discover
the different native animal
and plant species as you go
on this hiking trail.

MACRITCHIE
RESERVOIR PARK

MacRitchie Reservoir Park is a
popular spot for sports enthusiasts
and nature lovers. Go on on any six
different nature trails and explore the
biodiversity the reservoir has to offer!

TREETOP WALK

The TreeTop Walk offers a bird’s eye
view of the community of plants and
animals that live in the forest canopy.
Walk along the free-standing
suspension bridge that connects the
two highest points between Bukit
Peirce and Bukit Kalang and snap
some photos!

ZIG ZAG BRIDGE

This iconic zig-zag bridge and
bandstand were given conservation
status by the Urban Redevelopment
Authority in December 2009. Walk
along this bridge and you may spot
a few aquatic turtles swimming in
the water.

KHEAM HOCK PARK

Surrounded by landed housing
estates, Kheam Hock Park is a
small community park with exercise
facilities. The park also marks the
start of the Lornie Nature Corridor.
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Set Out on an Adventure
This hiking trail consists of a park connector and the Central
Catchment Reserve. Look out for signages and markers
along the way as you navigate through the paths, forest
and scenic reservoir views that link you to other parks.
Take a walk or simply jog along the popular hiking trail!
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CONNECT WITH YOUR

COMMUNITY

Immerse in the culture and buzz of your
neighbourhood. Take the first step to say hello
to your friendly neighbours and you might even
gain a few buddies along the way.
5G COMMUNITY
GREEN HUB
Bishan East-Sin Ming

Nestled in a cosy corner of the
Bishan East Zone 1 precinct
is an urban sensation. As the
first urban void deck garden
in the heartlands in Bishan,
its 30 green and sustainability
stations form an engaging and
educational DIY eco trail for
all ages. Residents can look
forward to learning all about the
stories behind the kaleidoscope
of avant-garde creations by the
Zone 1 community.

KAKI CORNER’S
HYDROPONICS
Toa Payoh Central

The Toa Payoh Central Zone 6
Residents’ Network launched a
Kampong Kaki Corner at Block
158 Lorong 1 Toa Payoh, which
includes a hydroponics corner
amongst many other features.
The hydroponics corner has given
residents a platform to bond with
one another while growing leafy
vegetables to share with fellow
neighbours, forging a strong
‘kampong spirit’ in the process.
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MARYMOUNT
GREEN PLAN
Marymount

Launched in 2021, the
Marymount Green Plan aims to
create an eco-friendly community
with clean and sustainable living.
The introduction of these projects
help raise public awareness
about sustainability and food
waste. These include
developing community gardens,
planting more trees, installing
paper and e-waste recycling
machines and conducting
workshops on upcycling and
#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide

waste reduction. Residents can
roll up their sleeves to grow their
own leafy vegetables at the
community garden. Likewise,
residents can look forward
to participating in the muchanticipated initiative, One Earth,
Save it@Marymount which
comprises a series of activities
that promote awareness about
climate change and encourage
the community to reuse, reduce
and recycle.
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BE A PART OF THE

UPCYCLING WORKSHOPS

Residents can learn different
ways of reducing waste through
upcycling, such as making eco
enzyme cleaning products with
food waste.

COMMUNITY
Connect with your community as you get to know people from
all walks of life. Make like-minded friends and pick up new skills
through fun-filled activities. A neighbourhood is not just about the
places, it is also about the people.

BLOOD DONATION DRIVE

Visit Marymount CC
for more information.

BALLOON SCULPTING INTEREST GROUP

You can do your part in
saving lives at the community
blood donation drive organised
by Bishan East-Sin Ming
Youth Network.

Learn the fun of balloon
sculpting at this interest group
which brings passionate
balloon sculptors of Toa Payoh
Central together.
Visit Toa Payoh Central CC
for more information.

Visit Bishan CC
for more information.

MONTHLY RECYCLING AT TOA PAYOH EAST

COASTAL CLEANUP

A monthly recycling programme
that brings residents together as
they learn about recycling and
saving the environment.
Visit Toa Payoh East CC
for more information.

Once a year, youths and young
families are welcome to join
this coastal cleanup organised
by Bishan East-Sin Ming
Youth Network.
Visit Bishan CC for
more information.

COFFEE CORNER AT TOA PAYOH VIEW RC

MONTHLY FOOD DISTRIBUTION

Seniors can keep your mind
and body healthy by joining this
weekly gathering.
Visit Toa Payoh West CC
for more information.

Grassroot leaders and volunteers
come together every month to
distribute food and groceries to
the less-fortunate residents of
Marymount division.
Visit Marymount CC
for more information.
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PEOPLE OF THE

NEIGHBOURHOOD

Get to know your neighbours through their tales, and experience the
neighbourhood through their eyes. As you explore the neighbourhood
and participate in the community, you may just bump into one of them.
When you do, don’t be shy, say hi!

MEET

Mr Pandiyan S/O Vellasami
THE DEDICATED GRASSROOTS LEADER

MEET
A long-serving Grassroots Leader who began
grassroots volunteering at the age of 18, Mr
Pandiyan has contributed over 40 years of
dedicated service to Grassroots Organisations and
the community. His passion to serve and his selfless
dedication has provided support and assistance
to many fellow residents of Bishan East-Sin Ming
and has helped bond the community over the
years. Apart from that, Mr. Pandiyan has also been
involved in other community organisations, such as
the Tamils Representative Council (TRC).
During the Covid-19 pandemic, Mr Pandiyan
started the TRC Covid-19 Assistance Programme
where he helped raise more than $30,000 in the
form of vouchers, groceries, cash grants and books
for families who need assistance. He also served
in the Tamil Language Council, Tamil Language
Learning and Promotion Committee, and the Tamil
Language Resource Panel where he actively
organised seminars, talk shows and national debate
competitions to promote the use of Tamil Language
among students and the community at large.
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Mr Muhammad Razali
Bin Puasa
THE BIG-HEARTED VOLUNTEER

A passionate volunteer with a big heart and
compassion to serve, Mr Razali is a familiar face
to many residents of Toa Payoh East and its
neighbourhoods, having served in the community for
the past 7 years. As the Chairperson of the Malay
Activity Executive Committee (MAEC) and ViceChairperson of the Toa Payoh Zone 4 Residents’
Network, Mr Razali devotes much of his time and
effort to serving various Grassroots Organisations
and is well-known as a very creative volunteer who
actively engages the community.
Mr Razali also spearheaded the “Public Space
Wipe Down”, a ground-up programme to thank
frontline workers during the Covid-19 pandemic. He
managed to rally around 90 locals and newcomers
and their families over two weekends to wipe down
public benches, playground and exercise corner.
Additionally, the volunteers also cycled around the
estate to spread the message about being socially
responsible and to remind residents to take care of
common public spaces.
#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide
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MEET

Mdm Tang Pui Wah
THE SINGAPORE’S FIRST
FEMALE OLYMPIAN

MEET

Mr Lee Tang Teng

THE TRISHAW TRAIN CREATOR

An inductee in the Singapore Women’s Hall of
Fame, Mdm Tang Pui Wah is a sporting legend and
became Singapore’s first female Olympian when she
represented Singapore in the 1952 Olympics held
in Helsinki, Finland. A bronze-medalist of the 1954
Asian Games, Mdm Tang is a familiar face to many
around Toa Payoh, as she has resided in the town
for more than half a century since the 1960s.

Mr Lee is the creator of the ‘Trishaw Train’ or
‘Bike Train’ and resident of Bishan East Zone 4.
His creation has been featured in the media and
national car-free events. Mr Lee built the Trishaw
Train over the years by repurposing unwanted
bicycles donated by his neighbours. The Trishaw
Train, which has grown to 7 cars long, has provided
much joy and excitement to residents young and old
during the quarterly family cycling event organised
by Bishan East Zone 4 RC.

*Image courtesy of Singapore Council of Women’s
Organisations

MEET
MEET

Mdm Mary Klass

Mr Keith Yeo

THE SELFLESS VOLUNTEER

THE DETERMINED OLYMPIAN

Mdm Mary Beatrice Klass is a Singaporean sprinting
legend who represented Singapore in the 1956
Olympic Games held in Melbourne, Australia.
An inductee to the Singapore Women’s Hall of
Fame, Mdm Klass won a silver medal at the 1954
Asian Games. Mdm Klass has also witnessed
the transformation of the Toa Payoh town from a
squatter to a large developed township as she has
lived in Toa Payoh since 1966.
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Having joined the Grassroots movement at
19 years old with the Marymount Youth Network,
Mr Yeo is a familiar face to the residents as he
actively engages the young and old in Marymount.
He has participated in National Level PA Youth
Movement activities during Chingay, hosted the
Hong Kong Youth Delegation Team, and also
represented Singapore’s PA Youth Movement in an
exchange programme to Shanghai. In 2021,
he organised the Marymount Virtual Christmas
Celebrations for the residents through a
collaboration with The Salvation Army and
other community partners. Currently serving in
Marymount Grassroots Organisations, Mr Yeo is part
of the working committee for the Bishan-Toa Payoh
GRC and Marymount SMC CCC Bursary, providing
assistance to lower-income residents.

#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide
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DIGITAL

SERVICES

PAYNOW

This banking app allows
you to:
• Transfer money instantly
and with ease just by using
phone number or NRIC

Stay updated on Singapore’s digital services with
these mobile applications and websites.

...

This SGSecure app allows
you to:

MOBILE APPS
EAPPT@ICA

MYTRANSPORT.SG

This ICA mobile app allows
you to:

This transport mobile app
allows you to:

• Book an appointment
with ICA to complete your
application processes

• Access your frequently
used bus information and
traffic services

• View existing appointments
at the appointments tab

• Manage push
notifications to receive MRT
or road alerts

• Locate SingPost outlets for
collection of ICA certificates

MYENV

This weather and
environment app:
• Provides you with locationbased weather information
• Allows you to call NEA
• Make a report to NEA
attaching photos and videos

• Plan your trip with different
transport options

NLB MOBILE

ONESERVICE

This government app allows
you to report the following
issues in your neighbourhood:
• Cleanliness issues
• Maintenance of roads
and footpaths
• Water supply and
drains issues
• Pest related issues
• Horticultural issues

• Receive broadcast
messages during an
emergency
• Locate the nearest AED in
your vicinity
• Send information and files
to authorities in an
emergency situation

WIRELESS@SGX

The Wireless@SGx app
allows you to:

• Automatically connect
your device to
Wireless@SGx network

The library service allows
you to:

• Animal related issues

• Set up multiple user profiles
and borrow library materials
(e-books)

PARKING.SG

This parking app allows
you to:

• Pay fees online

• Calculate parking fees

• Run diagnostics that can
help improve the network

• View loan and reservation
items

• Pay for parking online

• Receive important updates

• View events happening
at libraries

25
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• Make changes to your
parking sessions

• Locate the Wireless@SGx
spots on an interactive map

WEBSITES
COMMUNITY

POSTAL

People’s Association (PA)
www.pa.gov.sg

SingPost
www.singpost.com

Ministry of Culture,
Community and Youth
www.mccy.gov.sg

PUBLIC HOUSING

Ministry of Social and Family
Development
www.msf.gov.sg
Singapore Together
www.sg

EDUCATION
Ministry of Education (MOE)
www.moe.gov.sg

IMMIGRATION
Immigration & Checkpoints
Authority (ICA)
www.ica.gov.sg

LABOUR

Housing and Development
Board (HDB)
www.hdb.gov.sg
Town Councils
www.towncouncils.sg

TAX
Inland Revenue Authority of
Singapore (IRAS)
www.iras.gov.sg

TRANSPORT
Land Transport Authority
(LTA)
www.lta.gov.sg
TransitLink
www.transitlink.com.sg

Ministry of Manpower (MOM)
www.mom.gov.sg

...
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WELCOME TO OUR

Bishan HDB Flats

NEIGHBOURHOOD

NEIGHBOURHOOD
POLICE CENTRE/
POST
Bishan Neighbourhood
Police Centre
Address: 20 Bishan Street 23,
S579757
Tel: 1800 552 9999
Toa Payoh Neighbourhood
Police Centre
Address: 93 Toa Payoh
Central, Toa Payoh
Community Building, #01-02,
S319194
Tel: 1800 251 9999

TOWN
COUNCIL OFFICE
Bishan-Toa Payoh Town
Council (Bishan Office)
Address: 197 Bishan Street
13, #01-585, S570197
Tel: 6259 6700
Bishan-Toa Payoh Town
Council (Toa Payoh Office)
Address: 125A Lorong 2 Toa
Payoh, #01-134, S311125
Tel: 6259 6700

COMMUNITY
LIBRARY
Bishan Public Library
Address: 5 Bishan Place,
S579841
Toa Payoh Public Library
Address: 6 Toa Payoh Central,
S319191
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SINGAPORE
POST OFFICE
Bishan Post Office
Address: 51 Bishan Street 13
S579799
Toa Payoh Central
Post Office
Address: 520 Lorong 6 Toa
Payoh, #02-55 HDB Hub
(Biz Two), S310520
Toa Payoh North
Post Office
Address: 203 Toa Payoh
North, #01-1117/1119,
S310203

POLYCLINIC
Toa Payoh Polyclinic
Address: 2003 Lorong 8 Toa
Payoh, S319260

#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide
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WELCOME TO THE
NEIGHBOURHOOD!
We hope that you will enjoy our
neighbourhood as much as we do.
Remember this is just the beginning,
there’s so much more that awaits
you in our friendly neighbourhood!

ABOUT
PEOPLE’S
ASSOCIATION
The People’s Association was established on 1 July 1960
to promote racial harmony and social cohesion in Singapore.
Our mission is to build and bridge communities in achieving
one people, one Singapore.
The People’s Association offers a wide range of programmes
and volunteering opportunities for Singaporeans from all
walks of life through a network of over 2,000 Grassroots
Organisations, over 100 Community Clubs, five Community
Development Councils, National Community Leadership
Institute and PAssion Wave.

Our community is always here for
you. Reach out to us, we are just a
phone call or email away!

Stay abreast of community
integration programmes:
www.facebook.com/pa.integration

More information at www.pa.gov.sg
or scan the QR code below:

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

COMMUNITY CLUBS

EMERGENCY
CONTACTS

USEFUL
CONTACTS

BISHAN EASTSIN MING

Emergency Ambulance
and Fire
995

Essential Maintenance
Service Unit (for common
estate areas)
1800 241 7711

Non-Emergency
Ambulance
1777
Police Emergency
999
Police Emergency SMS
(if not possible to call)
71999
Police Hotline (for crimerelated information)
1800 255 0000
Fire Hazard Reporting
(SCDF)
1800 280 0000

Building & Construction
Authority (to report
structural defects in
condominiums and nonpublic housing buildings)
1800 342 5222
General Utilities
1800 778 8888 (SP)
1800 225 5782 (PUB)
1800 752 1800 (City Energy)
Community Mediation
Centre (for neighbour
disputes)
1800 225 5529

National
Environment Agency
6225 5632
Public Utilities Board
(to report floods/ drain
obstructions)
1800 225 5782
Land Transport Authority
(for roads, crossings, bus
services/stops)
1800 225 5582
National Parks Board
1800 471 7300
Animal & Veterinary
Service
1800 476 1600

Bishan Community Club
Address: 51 Bishan Street
13, S579799
Tel: 6259 4720

TOA PAYOH EAST

Facebook

Facebook

Facebook

TOA PAYOH WESTTHOMSON

Thomson
Community Club
Address: 233 Bishan Street
22, #01-126, S570233
Tel: 6251 6344
Facebook

TOA PAYOH
CENTRAL
Toa Payoh Central
Community Club
Address: 93 Toa Payoh
Central, #01-01, S319194
Tel: 6252 1249

Facebook

Toa Payoh South
Community Club
Address: 1999 Lorong 8
Toa Payoh, S319258
Tel: 6259 6602

MARYMOUNT
Marymount
Community Club
Address: 191 Sin Ming
Avenue, #01-01, S575738
Tel: 6451 5955

Toa Payoh East
Community Club
Address: 160 Lorong 6 Toa
Payoh, S319380
Tel: 6256 7601

Facebook

Toa Payoh West
Community Club
Address: 200 Lorong 2
Toa Payoh, S319642
Tel: 6353 0577

Facebook

